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PARISH OF BALLINLOUGH — BARONY OF SMALL COUNTY
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Ballinlouch Parish

Ballinlough Td.
Ballynagranagh

Churech & Burisl Ground
Cromwell Td.

. Glebe
Cromwellbeg Ford
Cromwellhill Port
Dermot and Grania's Bed
Garryncshera
Enockaunsteage
Parknoe

5t. Bridgets Holy Well
St. James Holy Vell

- -
SO D O3 G D O

Ballanlough Ph. -- Boundary Surveyor's Sketch
Nap
Beile an Locha -= town of the lough or lzke.
PBallinlough - de 0D
~-= Darony Lap
-- Perrar's IHistory of Limerick
Ballinloghy - DOwn Survey

Is bounded on the I. by Kilteely Ph.; on the ¥. by the
phs. of Ballinard and Ballynamonaj; on the S, by Hospitalj;
and on the E. by the County of Tipperary.

Ballanlough (Td.) — B. %. S, M.
See pasrish name.

In the ¥. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the H. by
Eilteely Phe; on the S. by Hospital; on the E., by Kilteely
and the td. of Cromwell; and on the W. by Ballynagrannagh
and the Yh. of Bsllynanona.

o

The property of Lord fandwich, Ingland., Contains €56 a.
1T re 6 psy including aboul 70 scres of rough pasture, und
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Bellanlough (contd.)

the remainder srable land. In the S. of the td. is Knock-
aunsteage %;1@1. Station. In the N. part are 5t. James’

Holy ¥Well, fa Church in ruins and burial graund, & remarksble

ga@h _called §wrhﬂee Eus“, and St. Bridgets Holy Well. In

the T. of the $d. ic an ancient fort.

Ballynagrannagh -- Doundary Surveyor's Sk. Hap 3
Baile na @Granueu, town of the sowsj; or
Baile na gCrannsch, town of the trees. J. 0D,
Ballynagrannagh ——de O'D.
Ballingrana - Tithe Compn. Book in the poss-

ession of the Revd. 8. C.
0'Grady, !nockasiny Vicarage.

Ballinagranaszh - C0s Grand Jury Book for 1834
- Sur. & Veluation Ireland 1824
Ballinagrana -- Barony Hep

In the N.%W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the H,

by Kilteely Fh., on the W by Ballinard and Ballgnaﬂona,

on the S. by Bsllynawmona; and on the T. by Bellinlough Td.
The property of Lord Sandwich, England. Contains 415 acres,

including asbout 40 zcres of rough ground, and the remainder
arable land.

Cromwell -~ B, O+ B . 4
Srom-Cholll, stooped wood. do O'De
Cronwell - de CVD.

-— Tithe Compne. Book

-~ Barony ia

- 3ur., & Val, Ireland

-= Down Survey

-= Acts of Settmt. &c. 1666-1684

In the N.E., extremity of the parish., Bounded on the .
by hllteelj Yhej on the L. by ‘mly and Templebreedran; on
the S« by liogpital and the td. of Garrynacahera; and on the
We by Balllﬁlcugh.

The property of Lord Aldborough (in Chancery). Containing
705 acres, including szbout 80 acres of rough ground, and the
remainder arable land. In %the £,%. of this td. are a Rock
called Dermot and Grania's Bed and s Glebe. In the S.E. is

an ancient fort, and there is another in the W. part of the
td.

Garryeencahera -~ Bs So S, M 4]

Garrdha an Cathara, garden of the stone fort, or field
of the stone fort. J. O'D.
Garrynacehera —— Jd, O'D

Garreencaher —-- Barony lap
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Garrveencahera {(contd.)

Gurryencaliara -— Tithe Compn. Book
Garryancaharra - Sur. & Vel, of Ireland 1824
Garrhicehary -~ Down Survey

In the S, extremity of the parish. Z2Rounded on the N,
by the td. of Cromwell; on the E. by the ph. of Emly; and
on the W. and 5. by Hospital.

The property of Lord Ashbrook, conbtaining 334 acres, in-
cluding sbout 25 secres of rough ground, some bog, and the
remainder arable.

Glebe of Cromwell - B, S. 5. M. 6

See td. J. O'D.

In the S.W. extremity of the townland. Bounded on the S.
by the ph. of liospitsl, =znd on the M., E. and W. by the td.
of Cromwell. :

The property of Lord Fenmare, Killarney, containing
28 2, 1 r+ 30 p. of zsrazble land.

Knockasteg Trigl Toint ~= Trigl Department

Cnocén S48ig, hillock of the stake. J. C'D.
Knockaunsteage - Jda. O'D.
In the 8. of the td. of Bzllanlough.
St., Jumes' Holy Well - 1, lizyes, Farmer
- Js C'De
In the H. of the td. of Ballinlouzh.

Church and Burial Ground 8
In the . boundary of the td. of Bazllinlough.
In ruins.

Parknoe - Bush - J¢ O'D.

=4
Paire Nua, new park.
In the N. of the td. of Ballinlough.

)

Dermott's Bed Hock - Ilr, lizyes, Farmer
Dermot and Granisa's Bed —— Je OV
In the S.%W. of Cromwell Td.

It is said that from the ill of Cromwell there were
rocks thrown by hend one Irish mile in the direction of
Kilteely Hill, and are still to be seen.

Cromwellbeg Fort - ¥r,., Uarroll, Fatmer
In the S.E. of the td. of Cromwell.




207

Cromwellhill Fort -— Lkr, Ceorroll, Farmer 10
- Jdo 0'D.
In the W, part of the td. of Cromwell.
5t. Bridget's Holy ¥Well - Hre, Huyes, Farmer
handnd f:;.' G?B.

In the N. boundary of the townland of Bsllinlough with
the Farish of Kilteely.

.

This well is remarkable for the curing of msny diseases.

0f Bellinlough old church only fragments of the walls
remain, but they contain no important features. The
building was about 55 feet long and 21 feet broad. Its
walls were three feet thick. It is not 8 reslly old
church.

End of Dallinlough FParish




